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24 July 1950

Hr, Donald C. Lays
Une Wall Street,
New York 5, K.Y.
Desr Lon:

The clippings you enclosed of 17 July were passed on
to those people who might find thex of interest.

You asked whether anything official has happened
in connection with the Holohan case. I am not aware
that any official steps are being teken at this time.

48 you can imagine things are bussing here in
Nashington, I hope that all is well with you.

Sincerely,

John 8. wWarner
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HOWARD CARTER (1880-1946) SHARLES L.WOODY

“ C.LANSING HAYS
RAYMOND M.WHITE

HIRAM FORES

GIFFORD, WOODY, CARTER & HAYS

. HOWARD CARTER, JR. COUNSEL

FORREST M. ANDERSON (MERRILL, ROGERS,GIFFORD & WOODY)
ALEXANDER R.KELLEGREW

DONALD C.HAYS

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

KENNETH R.STRICKLAND TELEPHONE DIGBY 4-0470

JAMES F. WATSON

ONE WALL STREET

JOHN D. MCMASTER

WILLIAM LYTTLE

NEW YORK S, N.Y.

July 17, 1950

Mr. John Warner

War Department

Office of the Assistant Secretary of War
Strategic Services Unit

25th & E Streets, N.W.

Washington, D. C.

Dear John:

The enclosed mlght be of some interest to you
at least to stick in your files.

Has anything official happened in ¢onnection with
the Holohan case? 1 read the accusations in the Italian
newspapers and have talked to Holohan's brother but I did
not know if anything official was going to be done.

1 suppose Washington is as hot as ever. We have
been freezing to death, that is almost freezing to death in
New York the last week end.

My best to Larry and everyone else I know.

Sincerely yours,

735*“‘-~\

DCH:db
Enc.
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